BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL
450 W. East Avenue, Chico, CA 95926
(Room 24)

CHARTER COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, January 21, 2024 at 6:00 PM

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81111816724?pwd=YhgYrgbim8efwYqZ1PRZavK91KhkZ2.1

Meeting ID: 811 1181 6724
Passcode: T9EGKH

Vision: To be a model for successful education of the whole child.
Mission: To nurture and deepen each child’s academic and creative capacities using methods inspired by Waldorf
education in a public school setting.
Virtues: Hold Reverence - Have Courage - Build Friendships - Seek Wisdom - Show Compassion

Notice: Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format. A
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who requires a
modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting at, 450 W. East Ave., Chico, CA or by calling
(530) 879-7483 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday (at least 48 hours before the
meeting). All efforts will be made for reasonable accommodations.

Blue Oak Charter Council (BOCC) may tape, film, stream, or broadcast any open BOCC Meeting. The BOCC Chair may
announce that a recording or broadcasting is being made at the direction of BOCC members and that the recording or
broadcast may capture images and sounds of those attending the meeting. Any BOCC recording may be erased or
destroyed 30 days after the meeting. All times noted on the agenda are approximate and listed solely for convenience. The
Board may hear items earlier or later than is noted and move the agenda items' order.

The Blue Oak Charter Council reserves the right to take action on any item on the agenda.

AGENDA
OPEN SESSION - 6:00 PM

1. OPENING
1.1.  Call Meeting to Order
1.2.  Roll Call of Council Members to establish a quorum
1.3.  Invocation - School Verse Read
“This is our school, May peace dwell here, May the rooms be full of contentment. May love abide
here, Love of one another, Love of our school, and Love of life itself. Let us remember that as many
hands build a house, So many hearts build a school.
1.4.  Agenda Modifications
1.5.  Audience to Address the Council
This is an opportunity for community members to address the council concerning items



not on the agenda. Council Members will not respond to comments due to Brown Act expectations
concerning agendas. Persons addressing the Committee will be allowed a maximum of three (3)
minutes for their presentation. The chair may establish a maximum speaking time for any item.
Persons may not yield their time to another speaker (Gov. Code § 54954.3)

2. CONSENT AGENDA
2.1.  Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from December 17, 2024
2.2,  Charter Impact Monthly Report Annie Gilbert
2.2.1 Cash Flow
2.2.2 Balance Sheet Detail
2.2.3 Warrants/Aged Payable
2.2.5 Actual to Budget Summary
2.3.  Point of Sale Transactions/Check Register (December 2024)
2.4. Credit Card Statement (December 2024)
2.5.  Field Trip Request 7th grade (Ashland,OR)
3. FACULTY

3.1.  Faculty Report Cheryl Grant/Sarah Lee

4. BUSINESS
4.1. School Enrollment

S. GOVERNANCE

51. SARC

5.2.  Director Evaluation Vicki Wonacott
Review & Discuss potential changes to the document and process

5.3. Finance Committee Report Ryan Sanders

5.4. Parent Council Report Susan Domenighini

5.5.  Facilities Committee Report Trisha Atehortua

5.6. Community School Partnership Caren Lehe

5.7. Attendance/Behavior Susan Domenighini

6. ADMINISTRATION

6.1. Executive Director’s Report Susan Domenighini
7. CLOSED SESSION

7.1.  Formal Complaint

NEXT MEETING - Tuesday, February 18, 2025 at 6:00 PM

8. ADJOURNMENT
Minutes Taken By: Maggie Buckley

Approved by: Date:




BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL
450 W. East Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 (Room 24)
CHARTER COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING DRAFT MINUTES

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81111816724?pwd=YhgYrgbim8efwYqZ1PRZavK91KhkZ2.1

Meeting ID: 811 1181 6724
Passcode: 79EGKH

Tuesday, December 17, 2024 at 6:00 PM

Vision: To be a model for successful education of the whole child.
Mission: To nurture and deepen each child’s academic and creative capacities using methods inspired by Waldorf
education in a public school setting.
Virtues: Hold Reverence - Have Courage - Build Friendships - Seek Wisdom - Show Compassion

Notice: Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format. A
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who requires a
modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting at, 450 W. East Ave., Chico, CA or by calling
(530) 879-7483 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday (at least 48 hours before the
meeting). All efforts will be made for reasonable accommodations.

Blue Oak Charter Council (BOCC) may tape, film, stream, or broadcast any open BOCC Meeting. The BOCC Chair may
announce that a recording or broadcasting is being made at the direction of BOCC members and that the recording or
broadcast may capture images and sounds of those attending the meeting. Any BOCC recording may be erased or
destroyed 30 days after the meeting. All times noted on the agenda are approximate and listed solely for convenience. The
Board may hear items earlier or later than is noted and move the agenda items' order.

The Blue Qak Charter Council reserves the right to take action on any item on the agenda.
AGENDA
OPEN SESSION - 6:00 PM

1. OPENING
1.1.  Call Meeting to Order 6:00pm
1.2.  Roll Call of Council Members to establish a quorum

Vicki Wonacott X

Laurel Hill-Ward X

Ryan Sanders X




Donna Kreskey X

Trisha Atehortua X

1.3.  Invocation - School Verse Read
“This is our school, May peace dwell here, May the rooms be full of contentment. May love abide
here, Love of one another, Love of our school, and Love of life itself. Let us remember that as many
hands build a house, So many hearts build a school.
1.4. Agenda Modifications No Agenda Modifications.
1.5.  Audience to Address the Council No audience members to address the council
This is an opportunity for community members to address the council concerning items
not on the agenda. Council Members will not respond to comments due to Brown Act expectations
concerning agendas. Persons addressing the Committee will be allowed a maximum of three (3)
minutes for their presentation. The chair may establish a maximum speaking time for any item.
Persons may not yield their time to another speaker (Gov. Code § 54954.3)

2. CONSENT AGENDA
2.1.  Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from November 19, 2024, & December 2, 2024
2.2,  Charter Impact Monthly Report Annie Gilbert
2.2.1 Cash Flow
2.2.2 Balance Sheet Detail
2.2.3 Warrants/Aged Payable
2.2.5 Actual to Budget Summary
2.3.  Point of Sale Transactions/Check Register (November 2024)
2.4.  Credit Card Statement (November 2024)
Trisha Atehortua motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Donna Kreskey second motion.
> Vote

Vicki Wonacott X
Laurel Hill-Ward X
Ryan Sanders X
Donna Kreskey X
Trisha Atehortua X

> Vote passes.

3. FACULTY
3.1.  Faculty Report Cheryl Grant/Sarah Lee

Faculty report presented by Sarah Lee.



4. BUSINESS
4.1.  First Interim Susan Domenighini
Motion to approve the first interim budget report by Donna Kreskey. Second
motion by Trisha Atehortua.
> Vote

Vicki Wonacott X

Laurel Hill-Ward X
Ryan Sanders ' X
Donna Kreskey X
Trisha Atehortua X

> Vote passes

4.2.  Draft 990 - Audit
Motion to approve by Donna Kreskey. Second motion by Trisha Atehortua.
> Vote

Vicki Wonacott X
Laurel Hill-Ward X
Ryan Sanders X
Donna Kreskey X
Trisha Atehortua X

> Vote passes

4.3.  School Enrollment - no report at this time. Susan Domenighini
4.4. Review Measure K funds for Consultant/Prop 2 Funds
Motion to approve by Trisha Atehortua. Second Motion by Donna Kreskey.



> Vote

Vicki Wonacott X
Laurel Hill-Ward X
Ryan Sanders X
Donna Kreskey X
Trisha Atehortua X
> Vote passes
5. GOVERNANCE
5.1. Finance Committee Report Ryan Sanders
Ryan was not present -but the first interim budget was reviewed at the Finance
Committee meeting and recommended to the BOCC.
5.2.  Parent Council Report Susan Domenighini
Trisha mentioned the Walk into Winter Fair, there were a lot of great vendors!
5.3. Facilities Committee Report Trisha Atehortua
Trisha reported on a meeting from December 10th where our Architect and CUSD
were present. Reviewed basic needs for the new school. Next meeting is
scheduled for January 28th. At that time some costs will be discussed and more
information on schematics. There was an abundance of good information that was
shared.
5.4. Community School Partnership Caren Lehe
Caren reported on the latest outreach and school wide activities.
The land blessing, advisory committee update and angel tree participation for this
year has grown to 30 participating students. Donations came from all over.
Exit interviews are still under review. Work will be done on a CCSPP grant
application. Caren is currently working with 6th graders on SEL.
Caren reported on the latest outreach and school wide activities.
5.5. Attendance/Behavior Susan Domenighini
Tabled until next meeting. No report at this time.
6. ADMINISTRATION
6.1.  Executive Director’s Report Susan Domenighini
Susan reports on the last month's happenings.
7. CLOSED SESSION
7.1.  Public Employee Performance Evaluation (§54957) Vicki Wonacott

Executive Director Review & Discuss potential changes to doc./process



Report out from closed session is that we have established goals that will be reported out
In the January meeting.

1002
NEXT MEETING - Tuesday January 21, 2025 at 6:00 PM

ADJOURNMENT 8:00pm

Minutes Taken By: Maggie Buckley

Approved by: Date:







Vicki Wonacott

Laure] Hill-Ward

Ryan Sanders

Donna Kreskey

Trisha Atehortua

Vicki Wonacott

> Vote

Laurel Hill-Ward

Ryan Sanders

Donna Kreskey

Trisha Atehortua

> Vote passes




CHARTER
IMPACT

Blue Oak Charter School

Monthly Financial Presentation — December 2024




December Highlights

Highlights

= Month 4 enrollment 222 (P/Y 234); ADA @ 200.21
« December forecast using 93% ADA = 201.81

= Forecast Surplus ($31K)

= Based on current level of spending, cash is forecast to be $525K at June
30th, 2024 representing 48 days cash on hand.

Compliance and Reporting

= Arts, Music & Instructional Materials Block Grant Board approved plan
required before utilizing funding.

““¢ CHARTER
wed IMPACT BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL



%&W

8

g

IMPACT

Enrollment and Per Pupil Data

Attendance Data and Metrics ©

Attendance Metrics

CHARTER

Enrollment & Per PupilData ||_ Attendance Metrics
230
Actual Forecast Budget 205 e S s G ™

220 ——
Average Enrollment 220 217 224 Mw
bb} NO.W NON N.NN MMM -u.a«ooﬁwgg&g&nocnoouv’-oo-ccotoosooo.-'oootcooaocooo
Attendance Rate 92.3%  93.0%  90.8% by

185 _ : : . : : : : : : :
Unduplicated % 60.6% 60.6% 61.7% S @ f S FE S &
Revenue per ADA 519,964 518,871

w—— e Budget Enroliment sz A ctual Enroliment
Expenses per ADA $19,808  $18,890 e Budget ADA e Actual ADA
Enroliment 222, down from budget 234.
93% ADA forecast (200.21)
BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL




Revenue

= December Updates

-9

Reduced ADA cuts ($78K)+ from budget.
= Forecast includes additional $583K one

« $32K ERC received Nov 2024; $46K forecast to be received by June 30, 2025

Revenue
State Aid-Rev Limit
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

S 960,523 S 1,014,503 S  (53,980)

29,896 94,582 (64,686)
259,799 213,465 46,334
45,947 26,276 19,671

S 1,296,164 $ 1,348826 S (52,662)|

-time funding, declining in future years. UPK $55,978

$ 2484583 S§ 2559752 S (75,169)
251,597 211,322 40,274
1,198,468 1,133,033 65,434

04,282 88,238 6,045

$ 4,028,929 S 3,992,345 S 36,584

Source Resource Expiration Type Grant Award

ELOP Recurring 26000ngoing State

AMG - Prop 28 6770 3-years State

FY24 AMG - Prop 28 Award 6/30/2026

FY25 AMG - Prop 28 Award 6/30/2027

UPK 6053 6/30/2026State

Community Schools Planning

(CCSPP) 6331 6/30/2024State

CEl Community Engagement Initiative 6/30/2025State

EEBG 6266 6/30/20265tate 76,339

AMIMBG 6762 6/30/20265tate 154,548

LREBG 7435 6/30/2028State 285,983 99. i

TOTAL 1,721,625 668,962 582,549 269,264
" CHARTER
et IMPACT BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL



Expenses

»  Professional Services $(31K); Legal S(9K), PD $(7K), Field Trips $(13K)

Expenses
Certificated Salaries $ 771,603 $ 683,303%  (88,300) $ 1,387,026 $ 1,366,607 $  (20,420)
Classified Salaries 306,635 275,320 (31,315) 550,640 550,640 -
Benefits 312,896 309,513 (3,383) 604,489 627,122 22,633
Books and Supplies 92,313 88,219 (4,093) 168,231 160,492 (7,739)
Subagreement Services 77,285 65,463  (11,823) 169,776 141,418 (28,358)
Operations 113,171 92,744 (20,427) 188,619 186,668 (1,951)
Facilities 340,284 344,114 3,830 684,243 688,228 3,980
Professional Services 87,005 131,273 44,268 244,320 275,340 31,020

Depreciation

Interest 61 - (61) | 61 - (61)
Total Expenses $ 2,101,253 $ 1,989,949 S (111,305)| (S 3,997,411 $ 3,996,514 $ (897)

"¢ CHARTER
i IMPACT BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL



Surplus / (Deficit) & Fund Balang

= Forecast surplus $31K
= Year End Fund balance projected at 12.1%. Min requirement 3% (Per SD Chico requirement

Total Surplus(Deficit) $ (805,089) $§ (641,123) $ (163,967) $ 31,518 S (4,169) $ 35,687
Beginning Fund Balance 452,789 452,789 ] 452,789 452,789

Ending Fund Balance S (352,300) $ (188,334) | S 484,307 S 448,620

As a % of Annual Expenses -8.8% -4.7% 12.1% 11.2%

““% CHARTER
o IMPACT BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL



Cash Balance

u Current cash $362K ; At June 30%, Cash projected to be $520k or 46 days cash on hand

Month-End Cash Balance
51,000

$800 -
3
m $600 +- oSS, - .
3 $400
£
-

$200

ma T T T T H T T T T T T
J.W/ 40@ nuﬂb Oﬁr ﬁVOb. O&O /&.0 &Q@O @&% 4”» Aw/&r J..v»/
w Actual/Projected Cash ++s 00 15% Cash Reserve «n a» @ Budgeted Cash

“*¢ CHARTER
it IMPACT BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL



Appendices

As of December 31, 2024
Cash Flow — Monthly and Annual Forecast

= Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)
Statement of Cash Flows

Detailed Month and YTD Budget vs. Actual

Accounts Payable Aging

Check Register

“*¢ CHARTER
—d IMPACT BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL



[449%4) (ege'e) £15'60€ 968'71¢E €949 Z62'8S 87515 siijsusg {2301

892 0LY'9 1Zy'eT 1569 161 019"z 617'T P8IED1113D ‘@IUBINSY UONRSUBAWIOD SIBHIOM
2744 SHS's 2409 75 6£6 10T €L pa3edJad ‘doueinsu| Juswihojdwaun aleis
00001 SLE'E 00028 S70'8Y {12€'9) 1998 LEO'ST Pa1ed11Ia3 ‘S1iyPUDY BiejdM PUE YljedH
008°LT (9821} 006'ET 981°ST 985 £0L2 LI1T Pa1edII1Iad ‘@ANBUISY Y /3IedIPIIA
ovLvE (tog's) 0L0°L1 TLE£'ST £8 00Z'€ LTIT'E Pa1eaYILIR) ‘DAIIBUIRYY/3IEIIPIIN/ISYO
8L0'EST (90882} 6E5'9L SHE'S0T 1022 6YEYL AN A pajisse|d ‘waisAs Juswainay saakojduil agnd
220'192 020’61 TIS0€ET T6V'ITT vE6'L 0s8L°s2 L1841 PR1BOLILIAD WIDISAS JUBWLIIBY SidYdeD | B161S
syjeuag
ov9'0ss (sTE1E) OZESLT $£9'90€ 096'€1 91918 S59°LE Sallejeg payjisse|) [e3o}
€1€'65T LLO'9T 98961 019°c9 1558 L£6'ST 18¢'L saliejes payisse|d Yo
ToYL0T (008's7) 1TL'E0T 125'621 ££6C 8IY'8T S67'ST SBLE|RS RIS 3O pue [ouR)D
8v6'L9 0 VL6'EE VL6'EE 0 799's 799's salejes Siojensiuiupy pue siosiaedng
8L8STT (z65'12) B6E6'LS 1€5°6L 0L¥'T 885°1T L11'6 sdue[es |2uolINsu|
saliejes paijisse])
L0999€'T {00€88) E0E'ERY €09'TLL 002'12Z BI8VEL 6T9'ETT sapiejes paedyILal) [230)
98£'681 092'01 £69'v6 EEY'Y8 $20'8 16041 2L0'6 sajle|es siojensiuILpy
vr6'19 {r05'e) ZL6'08 9LY'VE £26'7 619 LTE solte|es Joddng jidnd
05L'9 (zg8'eT) SLE'E L5291 {098} SL9 GEST spuadns/Aing esix3 sieyoea)
610'1€ (ece'8) 015'sT EV8'ET (zog) Z01'E vov's SINOH 2INNSYNS S1oyoes |
L0SLL0'T (1v8cL) PSLIRES S65°719 PIVIT 184201 9££'96 sal1e|es ,S19yded |
SLIBIRS PRILYID
sasuadxz
SYE'ZE6'E (299°25) 9TRBYE’Y $91°962°T 900v9 ¥8S'1ZE 065'S8¢€ sanuaaay |ejo)
BEL'BR 1/9'61 9L2'9T Ly6'SYy (s52°7) €29 8917 3NUAARY {8207 JBYIO [RI0L
80979 (ro0'zT) 94292 LT (ssz'?) £21'9 891"y Suisiespung jooyds
0£9'SZ SL9'TE = SL91E - - - SPBIIUOD pUB 5834 JBYI0
SNUDSAIY {8207 JIBYIO
£EQ'EETT PEE'IY SOY'ETL 66.'65C 00EvST IETYT TEV'BLT BNUBAJY 21RIS JOYID |10,
SLY'EVS (re€’ceT) BET'LEL PYLET 86L°L 756 0548 anuaRy 21e1S JaYI0
19Y'2E 8/9'6 * 8L96 - - - 3NUIAJY Je3\ JOLid
649'25 - - - - - - A191107 91815
968'% {968°s) 968'S - (968°S) 968's - 1500 pajepueiy
1TP'00€ 956°2ST . 956°7ST 956'2ST - 956251 (0t£85) senioe4 j00Yss
629'ST LES'TT 986 £CS'ET (06€) 06f - UORIANN PIIYD 331835
99y'281 £SY Syv'69 868'69 {£91) 768971 §2L'91 uofieanp3 |epads aiels
aNUASY 31.IS Y10
Z2E11L {989'v9) 7856 96862 (L8L'ey) yor'ys £59°0T 3nUdA3Y |esapad jeloL
- 6 - 76 - - - JNUDIADY |BIBPI] JBI) JOLd
- 00s°? - 005°C - - - 2NUBARY {B42PRH YO
00001 (oo001) 00001 - - - - d95d - 8 Med ‘AdpIL
8L {802'9) 8LL £L5T (9e8°s) 9£8'S - Aujenp sayoeay - v Led i 9L
076'sS (0z6'ss) 07655 - {ov6'TY) ove'1y - BUWIODU} MO DISEE -V Wed ‘I 9L
8117017 9T€"sT £T¥'01 624'ST GE59 [£an) 15907 UONIINN PIIYD fesapad
£05°22 {89v°01) 89907 - {ovs?) 9ps'E - JURWR(}3uU - uoiiednpy (eads
SNUINY {eldpe4
546552 (086'€5) £0SVIOT €25°096 (zsZ'vv) £85°98C GEE'T6T W BNUBABY - PIY 2181 [10)
£20'589 6vT'L LY6'S6T 961°€0E 758 TLE'9S £2TLS saxe] Anadoud jo nai uj
- LT - ULt - - - B34 Jold - iy 21818
£IE2Y 6£6'8L 961°1¢ $60°001T (8£5°0T) 84501 - JUN0O2JY UONIBI0.d LoHiednpy
ZIFZERT ¢ (OV6'TPT) S oOvU69 $ O09v'sss ¢ (97sve)  $ 8g9'%69T  $  TITSET § pIV 91818 4471
W] snusAdY - Py 31835
SBNUBADY

pZOT ‘1€ 13qWIRI3Q papul poliad dyj 104
S31AISY JO JUBWIINIS

EOUIT SBLIBUT ¥RO By



{oog‘zse) § (oog'zse) pouad jo pug ‘s3assy 39N

68L7SY {1z1'zey) poliad jo Buluuideg ‘s1assy 1aN
(691t} {£96'c9T) {zzT'119) (680°508) 619°0VT (66£°09) 028'6L 53955V 12N ut a8uey)
v15'966'€ {soe‘TTT) 6Y6'636'T £S2°101°C $19°9L £8E£78E 0LL'SOE sasuadx3 e10)
- (19) - 19 - - - 159191U] [£30]
- {19) - 19 - - - asuadxy 1sa493u)
15349104
OvE'SLT 89T'vY SLTTET S00'.8 £08'62 IY6'LE £v12T SBOIAIBS BuljINSUOD/[euoIsS3j01d (e10]
00L'ET 88T 08y's T09°€ 099 0LE'T o1L JUBWUNIIBY/SUONE[RY dMgnd
- (v66) - 766 (zv) - we uauydeoIdUT (3dS
865°ST 606'T SYT'0T 9€7'8 v6L'T 99£'Z7 LS 234 WBISIAA0 ISIA
wz'se {e0gD) TZ9'LE $T6'6E {yge) 0429 #9599 394 awodeue
oov's [443 0oLy 8LEY 11€ f:74 (447 204 201136 joshed
009'9 oLy or9'z 0L L09 099 g $894 pue saxej JBUI0
- (ev) - 34 - - - Sunuid
00s {ovT) 002 ove - 0% 0s sadiey) yueg
006" 11611 L9611 9% LL9'6 L9611 0627 sdut plaid/seninmy jepads
001'€Z {096) ove's 00701 0121 11394 001'T Sunnsuo) [essuan
00792 10T'v 0807 6LE°9 0797 0792 - JuaWdo|ana( [pUOISSaJOLd
00£°12 SL0'8 05901 8452 SLL'T SLLT - jeda
005°8T €80'LT 00581 8TH1 L9179 L9179 - saxe) 7 Hpny
00£'61 096'C 059’6 069'9 809'T 8091 - i
$301AI3S SUNNSUOD/BUOISSDJOLd
877’889 0€8'E PITYrE y8T0vE (811) T8ELS 0Ly LS sasea JaYI0 g sieday ‘sanijioed (e10)
008°s ¥86 0062 9161 (66%) £8Y 286 soueuduIRy pue sieday
8BEVT 91T PeT'L 8109 18¢ 661°T 818 saseaT Juawdinby
Ov0'899 049'T 0Z0'vEE 08E'TEE - 01958 0£9'SS sy
sasea] .Yl SJ!EdBH ’samuae:|
8997987 {Lzy'oT) vL'T6 TLTETT 056'¢ pS9°sT YOL'TT Suideaxasnop 1 suonesadQ [e10]
0007 (tve) ooy we't {eL1) 00T €LT Suiddiys pue ageisoq
00Y'01 (9z1°T) 007's 9Z€'9 119 198 T 95z SUOHEIUNWILWOY
0006 {r18) 005y pre’s {9z1) 0S4 9.8 SaDINIRS |elIoIIuef
00128 (9861T) 050°TY 9€0'eS 18%°9 we'e 09€ SN
TSEY9 S SL1°2¢ 121°2E {oss'y) £9£°5 £16'6 ssueINSU]
1£0°6 (zos'8) SISy LTO'ET A4 £S5/ 9z sdiysiaquiain g seng
98L°01 88L'C £06'Y SITT 186 186 - {9ne4) pue oIy
Buidaayasnoy g suoniesadQ
SIVIVL (cz811) £9Y/59 S8TLL {vee) 65921 €6S'ET 53195 JuswaLBeqns je1o)
008z €1 €221 092'T (st} 552 00¢ Ayanoas
819211 {115'8) 06115 10L'6S 012 8£7'0T 82001 uoneanpy jepads
00092 {sze's) 000’1 SZE9T (860°T) 1912 s97'e BuisinN
SOIUDS JuBWSBLBegNS
6091 {(€60'%) 61788 £TE'T6 886G SHOVT £50'8 seljddng g syoog |10
“Z66°0L (z06'6) 692°7¢ TLITY 79t yS¥'9 160°9 SIOUAIFS POOS
00001 1509 00001 6v6'c 000 0002 - wawidinb3 pazijeydesuon
008 0597 0061 0st LIE L1E - asuadx3 Suisielpuny jooyds
0082 0’1 ooy'T 98¢ €€T £€C - sjeayy ssauisng
006'ST 9501 056°L 7689 ov9 SZE'T 589 asuadx3 90
000°21 961"y 0009 ¥08'T 625 0001 1744 BIEMOS
009°ZE {e82'1) 00g'91 €85°LT LO6T LT 608 saiddng [ooyss
00E'E (621T) ODE‘E 6Tv'E - - - S|RURIRIN 30UBBJ3Y PUE $HOOY
o01's (L£L'9) 0016 LLB'ST - - - SjeLIale 2400 PUE SHOOGIXS |

saj|ddng g syoog

$Z0T ‘TE 19quanB(Q papus pouad syl Jog
saAnIY o Juawsios
HOOUSE ISIABUT M BN



%Ze- (zg0'c66) SI8VLS'Y $  TBLIBS'E
%8LT- (680°508) 68LCSY (o0g‘zsE)
%G~ (ev6'L8T) 920221y €80'VE6'E
%0 - £29'VSS'C €29°'vSS‘C
%0 - £29'V5ST €£79'VSSC
%ZT- (ev6'L8T) £0bL9S°T 09Y'6LE'T
%0 - 18216V 18Z'16V
%ET €ELV8 80€‘LY9 1H0°CEL
%8G~ (zv0'v1T) 081°0LE 8€1°9ST
%00T- (r€9'8S) ¥£9'8S s -
% (z€0‘€66) SI8VLS'Y $§  TBLI8S'E
%0 - 11£'686°C TTE°S86'C
%0 - 1TE256°C 1T€256C
%0 - 00082 00082
429
%29 (z€0‘€66) v0S‘685'T TLY°96S
%00T- (£96'89) £96'89 -
%EL- (T9s’szs) €SH'0TL 168v6T
%0 - £VS‘8T EVS'8T
%TS- (605'86€) 9vS'TLL S LE0'ELE

531955y 19N pue sapijiqer] [elo)

S1osSY joN |elol

sanjIqer [eo)

sanljiqel] wiaj-suo jeyoy
salM|iger wia]-8uol JBYo
sanyjiqer wuaj-3uol

selyjiqer Juaun) |ejoi
saiM|iger Juang JayiQ
aNUaAdY palidjag
Sai}jiqer] panJooy
sjgeAed siunooioy

safiljiqer yuaan)

satyjiqer]

S$}oSsy je10)

$39ssy wua} Suo |ejoy
19S5y pasea
susodaq

$395SY Wi -Suoy

S}asSy aLINn) [ejoL
sasuadx3j piedald
sajqeala29y 8uipund 31|gnd
9|geAIaI3Y SIUNOJIY
sjusjeainb3 yse) g ysed
S}asSY JuUaLIn)
S EDRV

202 ‘T€ 18quiadaq
UoIIS0d [DI3UDULS fO JUWIIDIS
[OOYaS JIBLBYD BB anig



LEO'ELE $ LEOELE ) poliad Jo pu3 ‘sjuajeninby yse) pue yse)

9yS'TLL 6T6'T9¢ poLiad jo Suluui8ag ‘syusjeanb3 yse) g ysed
(605'86€) 8TT'TT sjuajeAinb3 ysen g yse) ui a8uey)
{605'86€) 8IT'IT SaI3IAIOY SuneladQ woly SMOl4 yse) [erol
€EL'V8 - anuanay paiiayag
(zv0'v12) 6TE'ST sasuadx3 panJioy
(re9'8s) (8¥¥'ST) a|qehed s3unodoy
:saly|iger] SunesadQ ul aseasdul/(asessdnq)
£96'89 6£5°99 sasuadx3 piedaid
196'S2S (ZT1'seT) sajqeAladay Suipund 21 gnd

:539ssy SuilesadQ ul (asealdu))/aseasds(
:sanae Sunesado wouy
SMOJ} USED 13U 03 S3asse 3au Ul a8ueyd a|1auodal 03 sjuswisnipy

(680'508) $ 0z8'6L S 1955y 19N Ul aduey)
sanIAlPY Sunesdd woly smoj4 ysed

Hit#

bZ0Z 'IE Jaquiaraq papus pouad ayl 104

smoj4 yso) fo Wwawainis
I00Y3S JBLIBYD HED anig



66'860'T
871697
00°0s9
8€'786
00'0TL
00°0stT
00'28¢
S0'L09°C
0€'810T
16'80TT
00's1¢
90948
€6'716'6
00009
00°0SV'T
00'61Z°T
01 3:11
68'ELT'T
T€'09¢€
A4
ISVt
LL°9tE
00°00¢
01'81¢
08'0L6'S
79°0tE
S6°LE8T
00921,
91°019
80'€91T
08'vSP'S
8S06LC
9T’ ove
00009
SLEL
ge'eey
0L'826°T
00'698
11°L8S
008zt
6Y'€LE
09'S9
66'6€0°T
62°71¢
09'969
00°080°T
00°00S

veoz/oz/eL
vroz/oz/er
vzoz/oz/et
vzoz/oz/eL
yz0z/0Z/TT
veoz/oz/er
yroz/oz/Tl
y20Z/02/2T
yzoz/ET/CT
vzoT/E1/TT
yroz/et/TT
yeoe/E1/et
vzoz/er/et
vzoz/et/eL
vzoz/e1/eT
vzoe/et/er
vroz/er/el
vzoz/er/er
veor/er/aT
yzoz/etr/Tl
yzOZ/ET/T
vzoT/ET/TT
vzoz/et/an
vror/et/et
vzoz/et/Tt
yzoz/eT/er
vzoz/9/Tt

vz0z/9/ex

v20z/2/2t

¥z0z/t/Tt

vzoz/e/Tt

vzoz/e/zt
vroz//e

veoz/z/et
veot/e/Tt
vzoz/e/el
vzoe/e/ey
yzoe/zfen
veoe/e/et
y20Z/7/71
¥20z/2/TT
yzo/e/en
y202/7/21
veoz/z/en
$20Z/2/210
v20Z/L1/TT
$ veoz/sr/el

SIAG poO4

S3AS POO4

w2/YT/TT - dui) platd wesdosd 413

SIAG BIUBUBIUIRIN g JiedDy

$OAS Buisilaapy

¥Z/¥1/11 - ditl plal4 welBold d13
92/51/10 - §T/ST/10 - (T) 8suadiS1a
$2/90/21 - $T/¥0/TT - S9AS pads

SIAS POO4

SIAS POOo4

sanddng 23140

YT/TT - SIAS |elioduer

SZ/0£/90 - ¥2/1€/L0 - Butuies . 73 Ayjeidads
SZ-¥T A4 - $9AS Bunnsuo)

YZ/61/11 - ¥T/TT/T1 ‘v2/0E/01 - ¥T/9T/0T - 5945 p3ds
¥2/10/£0 - €£2/10/L0 - Suj uonesuadwio) siaNIom
$ZAON pue 330 - saudns |00Y2S - quilay
¥Z/T1 - SIAS pood

¥Z/8T/11 - ¥2/62/0T - $9AS Mlin

¥2/T1 - 53500 BuisinN

¥¢/T0/TT - S|EBIA UBpMIS - quiRY
¥2/T2/01 Pue $Z/82/60 - S|EBIN WUBPMS - quilaY
SZ/TE/E0 - ST/TO/T0 - 5945 Ajndag
Ye/TE/TT - ¥T/T0/TT - sul yiea

¥2/22/1T - ¥Z/60/1T - SIS p3ds

¥2/0€/TT - ¥2/10/11 - 8sea Jaidod

¥Z/01 - sul yyjeaH

YZ/TT - SIS {|OIARG 78 SOAS MBI ssauisng
SIAS pOO4

SOAS POO4

$2/90/11 - ¥Z/60/01 - $IAS AUIRN
S202/0E/9 - ¥20T/T/L - wniwaid a8e3u3
sajddng 83130

SZ-Z A4 - SIAS Bupjnsuo)

¥Z/ST/TT - sayddns [ooyds - quiay
saiddng |euo3iuer

YT/TT - sui ey

S2/10/L0 - ¥T/10/L0 - SU} UONEBSUBAWO) SIANIOM
pedag pue Sny - saddng [00YdS - quilay
$Z/0T - $9AS Jutidiaduld

YL/TT/TT - YT/TT/TT - SIAS UOREIUNWLICD)
¥Z/TT/TT - S{B3N - quuiay

YT/TT/IT - T/TT/0T - S2As Alinn

salddng 821340 - HZAON ‘PO 1d8S - quuiay
YZ/VT/ZT - $T/ST/TT - SIAS uoReIIUNWWO)
apeto y3/ - duL patd

jenuapyuo)

2u[ ‘spoo4 sn
Auedwo) uasiaiue(q ayy

3ded J1I0ISIH 9)BIS HO4 S19NS

uoSA04d 2414 saiAnbg
*3up Bunelen o3
1104 S431IN6 JO Spudiid

$221AI9S SupII] JUBWIND0Q

Ju saniniag Adessyy adejueapy

JUf ‘spood SN
Auedwon uas|sueg ayy

*OUl jeuonewlalul e

$3UNO) BSN|0) 81Ing Adojoey

satuedw o) soueinsuf elydispejiyd

Siduped YsunoN
15414 Ajpwrey

07 "Su| PauIB)aid siahojdu]
eN yiaqezi|3

SupngLisig (Pulo)

o1y3 jo Aud

j00yds Aeg AJ3unod 03y
vied JAusyD

juean Aoy

SWBISAS 2114 1 A3INIBS SS3ILI04/palgia)

EiUL04I1E] JO PlRIYS anjig

Ju} sa2IAIRS Adesay | adejuenpy

$S3UISNG 40} S1AIU0T JUBWND0Q PAdURAPY

07 3dueInsuf BuBWNK
Peduwy tauey)

"2uj ‘spood SN

Auedwio] ussialueq sy
389d

U] ‘@senbgiuaied

D71 suonn|og ssauisng 4dao
slauped YSUNON

Jajpuey) Asj|ay

o) Alddng uosiPN D T

07 93URINSU| BUBLINY

0D "suj patidjald siahojdwl
uosuems Ajwg

33138NT 40 Juswiedaq
158000

Bya7 uaJe)

23JAIBS IDIBM BIUIOH|ED
Isauig ong

181V

|eAlIsa4 aseadsaeys uodaiQ

lequspluo)

(41741
Tovet
03] 741
[ 741
A 744
LSYTT
sl
St
LA 74"
[ 741
[A51 724"
151241
(U 744
(474"
8yvit
JA 274
748
114741
2474
347240
(447241
82741
014744
6EVTT
8EVLT
LEVTT
9eyil
SEVZT
14374}
EEVLT
[43 741

Tev
(61374

6T
14748
(4741
T4 24
ST
A A
[Xa7A
(4474
e
[e14-241
6TVZT
81Vl
18€L
08¢l

$20z7 ‘T Jequianaq papus pouad ayy &

183s1Bay yast

[OOUDG Jalieygy Neg any



SL'80S9ZT $ 12quiasaq ul panss| SJUBIDSINGSIq je10)

0005 vZ0T/ie/Tt a81ey) Aed aApisod - 934 yueg yueg Aajfep uap|o9 HOV
00°0TL veoz/9e/TT 234nosay Wauag Juf ‘221n0s3Y 1yaudg HOV
8291 $70Z/92/71 aseaJaidod ‘au} jeyide) Juawdinby apenboe HOV
£9'066°LT vzoe/ve/el $2Z/IT SH3d SY3died HOvY
YZ'LT6E yzor/ve/ct ¥Z/1T S¥3d syad|ed HOY
69'901°SC vzoz/ee/Tt $TYTTTIdd WdWARg XE| 9115} |248p34 eroul HOV
SLYTE vroz/9tfacy asesy Ja1do] "ouj jeyde) Jusludinb3 auenboep HOY
0SVIt Yzoz/e1/21 324n0S3Y Hjsusg JU] ‘821n0saY Jijauayg HOV
6LTVET yzor/etfet YT/ET/TT Wud DD $s3.dx3 uedLAWY HOV
00'091 yz0zZ/11/21 22.nosay Jjausg JU§ ‘@34N0saY Jauag HOY
€5°LYT'9 ¥202/6/21 3ninosay uyausg U] ‘20uN0saY Jyauag HOV
£9°9LEY yrozr/e/et #2072T3dd Judwhed xe| a1e1g g jesapald eAOU} HOY
86'SS v202/2/21 ¥T/60/11 - ¥Z/0T/0T - $IAS UOHEDIUNWIWIO) S|IqON-L HOY

P20z ‘1€ J8qwadag pepus poued syl &

4aysibay yoat

JOOYIS FBLIBLYTY HBL 81



Blue Oak Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging
December 31, 2024

Total Outstanding Invoices $ - S - S - S - S - S -




r the period ended December 31, 2024

California
Community
Schools Learning
Expanded Learning Title IV Part A Student Partnership Recovery
Opportunities NCLB Title Il Support and Academic Program Grant  Special Education Emergency
Program NCLB Titlei Teacher Quality Enrichment (CCSPP) (AB 602) Bloack Grant
Year Ending Year Ending Year Ending Year Ending Year Ending Year Ending Year Ending
06/30/2025  06/30/2025 06/30/2025 06/30/2025 06/30/2025 06/30/2025 06/30/2025
unt number and n
wvenue
‘tate Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 - LCFF Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8012 - Economic Protection Account Funding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8019 - State Aid - Prior Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8096 - In Lieu of Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘otal State Aid - Revenue Limit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘ederal Revenue
8220 - Federal Child Nutrition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8291 - Title Il Part A - Teacher Quality 0.00 0.00 1,573.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8296 - Other Federal Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8299 - Federal - Prior Year Adjustments 0.00 94.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘otal Federal Revenue 0.00 94,00 1,573.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jther State Revenue
8311 - State Special Education - AB602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,623.00 0.00
8520 - State - Child Nutrition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8545 - State - School Facilities Apportionment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8598 - Prior Year Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8599 - State - Other State Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘otal Other State Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,623.00 0.00
Jther Local Revenue
8689 - Other Fees and Contracts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8699 - School Fundraising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘otal Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ital Revenue 0.00 94.00 1,573.00 2,500.00 - 0.00 86,623.00 0.00
penses
sertificated Salaries
1100 - Certificated Teachers' Salaries 4,874.90 39,826.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 61,213.74 39,854.73
1170 - Certificated Teachers' Substitute Hours 138.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1175 - Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipen 609.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 555.56 0.00
1200 - Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1300 - Certificated Supervisors' and Administrato 5,418.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
“otal Certificated Salaries 11,221.52 39,826.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 61,769.30 39,854.73
“lassified Salaries
2100 - Classified Instructional Salaries 2,444.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,168.88 0.00
2300 - Classified Supervisors' and Administrators 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2400 - Clerical Technical and Office Staff Salarie: 6,006.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,172.88 0.00 0.00
2900 - Other Classified Salaries 1,901.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,277.06 0.00 0.00
“otal Classified Salaries 10,352.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,449.94 22,168.88 0.00
enefits
3101 - State Teachers' Retirement System certific 1,987.09 7,606.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,945.96 7,612.26
3202 - Public Employees' Retirement System cla: 2,916.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,942.55 5,374.16 0.00
3301 - OASDI/Medicare/Alternative certificated pc 680.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.62 1,342.41 0.00
3311 - Medicare certificated positions 306.81 571.30 0.00 0.00 432.85 1,208.22 577.90
3401 - Health and Welfare Benefits certificated pt (398.69) (430.20) 0.00 0.00 (1,601.16) (667.91) (36.00)
3501 - State Unemployment Insurance certificate 11.28 19.67 0.00 0.00 14.89 41.72 19.92



r the period ended December 31, 2024

California
Community
Schools Learning
Expanded Learning Title IV Part A Student Partnership Recovery
Opportunities NCLB Title il Support and Academic Program Grant  Special Education Emergency
Program NCLB Title! Teacher Quality Enrichment (CCSPP) (AB 602) Bloack Grant
Year Ending Year Ending Year Ending Year Ending Year Ending Year Ending Year Ending
06/30/2025  06/30/2025 06/30/2025 06/30/2025 06/30/2025 06/30/2025 06/30/2025
3601 - Workers' Compensation Insurance certific: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘otal Benefits 5,503.88 7,767.59 0.00 0.00 8,639.75 14,244 56 8,174.08
iooks & Supplies
4100 - Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4200 - Books and Other Reference Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.00 0.00 0.00
4302 - School Supplies 2,108.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90.74 0.00
4305 - Software 624.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4310 - Office Expense 63.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 0.00 0.00
4311 - Business Meals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4312 - School Fundraising Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4400 - Noncapitalized Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4700 - Food Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘otal Books & Supplies 2,796.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 133.00 90.74 0.00
jubagreement Services
5101 - Nursing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5102 - Special Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,054.40 0.00
5105 - Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘otal Subagreement Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,054.40 0.00
rofessional/Consulting Services
5801 -1T 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5802 - Audit and Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5803 - Legal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5804 - Professional Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5805 - General Consulting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (500.00) 0.00 0.00
5806 - Special Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 82.95 0.00 0.00
5807 - Bank Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5808 - Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5809 - Other Taxes and Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 0.00 0.00
5810 - Payroll Service Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5811 - Management Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5812 - District Oversight Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5814 - SELPA Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,236.00 0.00
5815 - Public Relations 82.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00
“otal Professional/Consulting Services 82.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 (327.05) 1,236.00 0.00
“acilities, Repairs & Other Leases
5601 - Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5603 - Equipment Leases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5610 - Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
“otal Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jperations & Housekeeping
5201 - Auto and Travel Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5300 - Dues & Memberships 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5400 - Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5502 - Janitorial/Trash Removal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5900 - Communications 11.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
5901 - Postage and Shipping 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



r the period ended December 31, 2024

“otal Operations & Housekeeping

nterest

7438 - Interest Expense
‘otal Interest

tal Expenses

1ange in Net Assets

3t Assets, Beginning of Period

>t Assets, End of Period

renue Forecasted

California

Community
Schools Learning
Expanded Learning Title IV Part A Student Partnership Recovery
Opportunities NCLB Title i Support and Academic Program Grant  Special Education Emergency
Program NCLB Title! Teacher Quality Enrichment (CCSPP) (AB 602) Bloack Grant
Year Ending Year Ending Year Ending Year Ending Year Ending Year Ending Year Ending
06/30/2025  06/30/2025 06/30/2025 06/30/2025 06/30/2025 06/30/2025 06/30/2025
11.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29,967.85 47,593.93 0.00 0.00 39,895.64 165,5673.88 48,028.81
(29,967.85) (47,499.93) 1,573.00 2,500.00 (39,895.64) (78,950.88) (48,028.81)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (131,598.96) 0.00
$ (29,967.85) $ (47,499.93) $ 1,573.00 $ 2,500.00 $ (39,895.64) $ (210,549.84) $ (48,028.81)
156,586 48,466 6,293 10,000 85,220 142,992



Business Checking — XXXXX0889

Search Transactions

Activity: Date range; Start date: Dec 01, 2024; End date: Dec 31, 2024; Type: Debits

Transactions
) Pending & Posted
Date Description ¢ Debit ¢ Credit ¢ Balance
Dec 31, 2024 Check 12460 650.00
Dec 30, 2024 Check 12456 382.00
Dec 26, 2024 ACH Payment BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER 710.00
Dec 28, 2024 ACH Payment ASSET FINANCE ACH1226 162.38
Dec 24, 2024 Check 12455 2,607.05
Dec 24, 2024 Check 12461 1,691.28
Dec 24, 2024 Check 12462 1,098.99
Dec 24, 2024 ACH Payment CALPERS 3100 17,994.63
Dec 24, 2024 ACH Payment CALPERS 3100 3,927.24
Dec 23, 2024 Check 12450 9,912.93
Dec 23, 2024 Check 12442 114.51
Dec 23, 2024 ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER EE DIR 98,306.66
DEP
Dec 23, 2024 ACH Payment INOVA PAYROLL OF TAX COL 25,106.69
Dec 20, 2024 Check 12424 587.11
Dec 19, 2024 Check 12438 5,970.80
Dec 19, 2024 Check 12443 3,264.94
Dec 18, 2024 Check 12445 1,173.89
Dec 19, 2024 Check 12437 330.62
Dec 19, 2024 Check 12452 215.00



Dec 18, 2024
Dec 18, 2024
Dec 18, 2024
Dec 18, 2024
Dec 18, 2024
Dec 17, 2024
Dec 17, 2024
Dec 17, 2024
Dec 17, 2024
Dec 17, 2024
Dec 17, 2024
Dec 17, 2024
Dec 17, 2024
Dec 17, 2024
Dec 16, 2024
Dec 16, 2024
Dec 16, 2024
Dec 16, 2024
Dec 16, 2024
Dec 13, 2024
Dec 13, 2024
Dec 13, 2024
Dec 12, 2024
Dec 12, 2024
Dec 11, 2024
Dec 11, 2024

Dec 10, 2024

Check 12427

Check 12446

k 124

Check 12447

Check 12453

Check 7381

Check 12454

Check 12451

Check 12444

Check 12428

Check 50018

Check 12431

Check 12439

Check 12440

ACH Payment ASSET FINANCE ACH1216

ACH Payment BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER

Check 12426

Check 12429

ACH Payment AMEX EPAYMENT ACH PMT

Check 12435

Check 12419

Check 12418

ACH Payment BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER

Check 12432

1,450.00

600.00

500.00

493.33

183.10

1,837.95

1,219.00

1,108.91

1,080.00

1,018.30

876.06

360.31

73.75

50.00

2,790.58

318.10

300.00

324.75

114.50

1,928.70

600.00

2,342.79

7,126.00

212.29

696.60

160.00

5,454.80

Halance



Dec 10, 2024

Dec 10, 2024

Dec 10, 2024

Dec 10, 2024

Dec 09, 2024

Dec 09, 2024

Dec 08, 2024

Dec 08, 2024

Dec 08, 2024

Dec 09, 2024

Dec 09, 2024

Dec 09, 2024

Dec 06, 2024

Dec 08, 2024

Dec 06, 2024

Dec 05, 2024

Dec 03, 2024

Dec 03, 2024

Dec 03, 2024

Dec 02, 2024

Check 12430
Check 12347
Check 12392
Check 12423

Check 12433

k 124

ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER EE DIR

DEP

ACH Payment BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER

ACH Payment INOVA PAYROLL OF TAX COL

Check 12406

Check 12425

Check 12434

Check 12408

Check 12417

Check 12409

Check 12412

ACH Payment T-MOBILE PCS SVC 800-937-

8997

340.26

149.28

130.25

128.00

1,163.08

1,039.99

323.49

65.60

50.00

18,353.29

6,247.53

4,376.63

5,499.30

869.00

610.16

6,697.15

55,670.00

3,264.94

2,014.74

55.98

Halance



ACLOUNT ENDING - 42008
AMERICAN
EXPRESS .,
Blue Business Plus Card

Card Activity from Nov 19, 2024 to Dec 19, 2024

Summary

CARD MEMBER

SUSAN DOMENIGHINI

Total
Previous Balance $2,342.78
Payments & Credits -52,342.78
New Charges $3,369.30
Fees $0.00
Interest Charges $0.00
Statement Balance $3,369.30
Transactions 24 Transactions
"'n)n‘ﬁ-' R . sTATus DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Dec 17, 2024 2X Points AMAZON MARKEPLACE NA PA
Dec 15 2024 2X Poin!s AMAZON MARKEPLACE NAPA
Dec 12, 2024 2X Points AMAZON MARKEPLACE NA PA
Dec 12, 2024 2X Points AMAZON MARKEPLACE NA PA $66.79
Dec 12 2024 2X POmts AMAZON MARKEPLACE NA PA $81.26
Dec 12, 2024 2X Pomls AMAZON MARKEPLACE NA PA 5135.13
Dec 12, 2024 2X Points DNH'GODADDY#MG3247BTempe AZ 5275 88
Dec 12, 2024 Credit ONLINE PAYMENT - THANK YOU -52 342.79
Dec ", 2024 2X Pomts AMAZON MARKEPLACE NA PA 5162 35
Dec 11, 2024 2X Points AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA 546 74
Dec 10, 2024 2X Paints AMAZON MARKEPLACE NA PA $153 80
Dec 10, 2024 2X Points AMAZON MARKEPLACE NA PA 5507 22
ZOOM.COM 888—799-9665AN JOSE CA $10 00

Dec 5 2024 2X Points




. DATE

Dec 7. 2024

Dec §, 2024

Dec 5 2024

Dec 5, 2024

Dec 4, 2024

Dec 2, 2024

Nov 27, 2024

Nov 19, 2024

Nov 19, 2024

Nov 18, 2024

Dec 5, 2024

2X Points

2)( Paints

2X Points

2X Points

2)( Points

2X Points

2X Paints
2X Pomts

2X Points

2X Points

2X Paoints

oascmmoﬂ 8

AMAZON MARKEPLACE NA PA

AMAZON MARKEPLACE NA PA

AMAZON MARKEPLACE NA PA

POSTAL PLUS 93055341CHICO CA

WHITEPAGES 800-952-9005 WA

AMAZON MARKEPLACE NA PA

JACKRABBIT BILLING HUNTERSVlLLE NC

STAMPS. COM 855-889-7867 CA
AMAZON MARKEPLACE NA PA

EB *2025 ALLIANCE ANSAN FRANCISCO CA

PRO ED INC 039300983AUSTIN ™

sesa 96

" AMOUNT ¢

$9 30

531 28

522 00

35 99

5109 52

359 00

$19 99

345 45

5300 62

3506 52



BLUE OAK SCHOOL

A WALDORF-INSPIRED PUBLIC THARTER (K-8)

Overnight Field Trip Request for BOCC Approval

Faculty Name: Sarah Lee

Grade Level: 7th

Date: 5-7-25 through 5-9-25

Destination Site: Ashland, Oregon

Activities: Oregon Shakespeare Festival - Renaissance
Estimated Number of Students Attending: 30

Estimated Total Cost for Trip: 9K

450 W East Ave. Chico, CA 95926 Ph: (530) 879-7483 Fax: (530)879-7490 info@blueoakcharterschool.org



DEI Update Community Partnership Review of Diversity Goals
Blue Oak Charter Council
Caren Lehe, CSPP Coordinator

January 21, 2025

The CSPP Coordinator, Caren Lehe:

I.

Behavior Support - Now aftending Behavior Meetings weekly
a. Increasing the use of data in EH for determining and improving fracking
b. Helping with school wide support for minor high incidents
i. Classroom Disturbances
c. Positive Behavior Supported
i. Blue Oak Leaves
ii. Blue Oak Acorn
ELOP (Expanded Learning) Program - Establishing and overseeing of program

LCAP Goals Review - Assigned the Professional Development Plan
a. Following the direction in the LCAP, staff surveys, other data and Waldorf validation and
using BCOE resources and tools.
b. Wil prepare a proposed calendar for 25-26

Advisory Committee Update — Collaborative discussions on problem of practice, 7 Core
Principles of Waldorf (Staff Feedback Review), review parent -life balance survey

CSPP Implementation Grant Application - due Feb. 7, 2024 — Working with Susan on the new
RFA (Request for Application).



